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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jaymee Mitchell [jmitchell@asglegal.com]
Tuesday, October 07, 2008 3:54 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Kaufman; Cindy Miller; greg.follensbee@att.com; Susan Masterton; Tom Mccabe; jwahlen@ausley.com;
bettye.j.willis@windstream.com; David Christian; dkonuch@fcta.com; fself@lawfla.com;
marsha@reuphlaw.com; douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; sclark@radeylaw.com;
miketwomey@talstar.com; Charles Beck; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Docket No. 080159-TP

Attachments: Comments of CompSouth 10.07.08.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:
Vicki Gordon Kaufman .
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@asglegal.com
b. This filing is made in Docket No. 080159-TP, In re: Joint petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt new rule in Chapter
25-24, F.A.C., amend and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, F.A.C., by Verizon
Florida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, Inc.
c. The document is filed on behalf of Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. and Sprint Nextel (collectively, the
“Competitive Carriers”).
d. The total pages in the document is 4 page(s).
e. The attached document is Comments of the Competitive Carriers.
Jaymee Mitchell

imitchell@asglegal.com

s

S ————

|
i

Anchors Smith Grimsley

The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301 PO
850-681-3828 (Voice) COCUMENT NeMBER-pATE

850-681-8788 (Fax) J9L482 ocT-7 2 |

10/7/2008

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

10/7/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint petition to initiate rulemaking to
adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C,
amend and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4,
F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9,
F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida,
Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS  Telecom, and
Windstream Florida, Inc.

DOCKET NO. 080159-TP

Filed: October 7, 2008

COMMENTS
OF
THE COMPETITIVE CARRIERS

The Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. and Sprint Nextel (collectively, the

“Competitive Carriers”), through their undersigned counsel, file the following comments.

Simultaneously with the filing of this pleading, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

d/b/a AT&T Florida, Verizon Florida LLC, Embarq Florida, Inc., TDS Telecom/Quincy

Telephone, and Windstream Florida, Inc. (collectively, the “Joint ILECs”) and the Competitive

Carriers have filed a Stipulation in this docket. Therefore, it is unnecessary for the Competitive

Carriers to file Post-Workshop Comments as originally contemplated by the schedule in this

matter. The Competitive Carriers support the rule changes set forth in Attachment I to the

Stipulation.

The Competitive Carriers reserve the right to file Post-Workshop comments, if necessary,

in accordance with the parties’ agreement.
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/s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850) 681-3828

~ Attorney for Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc.

/s/ Douglas C. Nelson

Douglas C. Nelson

Counsel, State Regulatory Affairs
Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Suite 2200

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 649-0003

Attorney for Sprint Nextel



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Comments was

served by electronic mail and by U.S. Mail this 7th day of October 2008 to the following:

Cynthia Miller

Florida Public Service Commssion
2450 Shummard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

E. Edenfield/T. Hatch

c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1561

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley Law Firm
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Susan S. Masterton
Embarq Florida, Inc.
Mailstop: FLTLH0O0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

David A. Konuch

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, F1. 32303

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge Law Firm

215 South Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

J.R. Kelly

Charlie Beck

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Thomas M. McCabe

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone
Suite 3, Box 329

1400 Village Square Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231

David Christian

Verizon Florida LLC

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, F1. 32301-7721

James White

Windstream Florida, Inc.

4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151
Jacksonville, FL. 32256-6187

Susan Clark

Radey Thomas Yon Clark

301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Floyd R. Self

Messer Law Firm
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Douglas C. Nelson

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree St., NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30303

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
The Capitol, PL-

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1050



Mike Twomey
P. O. Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman



